Message A ‘ Page 1 of 4

CLASSIFL

OGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) . b’o
Sent:  Monday, November 14, 2005 11:06 AM o ,/\ C
To: (FBI) E_E
Subject: RE: NSLs !
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD : bb
: — b6
thank':l ] b
bb
b5

NSL VIO-19726

6/22/2007



Message

b6
biC
b2
bTE

Page 2 of 4

. thanks for your thoughts| :b6
. bhi7C
----- Original Message-----
From: FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 _10:37 AM o
To| (FBI); |coGC) (FBIY; FBI_ALL CDCs biC
Icu:aumuj_\zaleﬁele. (OGC) (FBI);L——_(_TTHOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBIY;| JoGe) (FBI); 12
(OGC) (FBI) ‘ b7E
Subject: RE: NSLs .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
b6
b7C
coq |
----- QOriginal Message----- e
From{_ | (FBI) S
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:09 PM &
To JoGc) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs Y
Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);] PGC)  pTE
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) '
Subject: RE: NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails, Sect. 3
NON-RECORD . ’ T

NSL VIO-19727

6/22/2007



Message o , Page 3 of 4
& Duplicate 0GC4 -~ "C" emails, Sect. 3 s

|

Teromeslooe NG VIO9728
6/22/2007



To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)l
(OGC) (FBI); 0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSI3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA§SIFIE

..... Oriai l S
From| loce) (re1) .

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 9 22 AM .

tEody e !

EY

A

e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD), Sect.
" P e .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- SENS'TIVE BUT UMCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-19729

6/22/2007

RS ‘.‘....,...

‘“:Page 4of4



Page 1 of 5

Message
OGC) (INT)
From: | foae) (FBIy Do
Sent: __Monday, August 15, 2005 2:25 PM b7C
To: loscyFei ?ii
Tk
Subject: FW: information in an NSL ’
%&ﬂ
RECORD Gd |191 222 Sub A
b
o
. o b7C
- r [E—— ) b
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 7:50 AM SO
To: (OGC) (FBI); (FBI) bz
Subject: RE: information in an NSLC b7E
SEDRET
RECORD 66 191222 Sub A
----- Original Message----- bhé
From: (OGC) (FBI) h7C
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:26 AM 52 7
Toi| G2 ey M
Subject: FW: |information in an NSL b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bé
----- original Message----- bi7C
From: IOGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:22 AM
To (OGC) (FBI)
SuLJ]'EEl’!‘REI nformation in an NSL ,
bo6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD b2
b7E

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19730



Message Page 2 of §

, bo
| b7C
Assistant General Counsel T
National Security Law Branch b4
i Counsel FBI
oice
ager
ecure Fax
ax
-----Original Message-----
From| |OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: gust 10, 2005 11:07 AM —
To OGC)(FBI) L7c
Cc (FBI) b2
Subject: FW information in an NSL b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - Emails
NON-RECORD - .
————— Original Message-----
From:| [OGC) (FBI) 0
Senr; [yesdav, Augus[] 09, 2005 8:07 AM
To: (FBI) bz C
Cci {FBI) b2

Subject: FW:| information in an NSL bTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2Z - Emailcs
T RS agE
From (FBI) be
Sent: 6:35 PV : o
To: OGC) (FBI) |(rTD) (FBI) D
Subject; RE: information D
D7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 Emails

1

NSL VIO-19731

6/22/2007



Page 3 of 5

Message
----- Original Message----- '
From: | (OGC) (FBI) be
Sent: 05 4:48 PM oo
TO?MM—ITFBI) b0
Subject: FW information b2
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED I N
NON-RECORD I_JE_lE_}]_ lcate "2 - Emails i
_____ Or' i ——
From] [I7D) (FBI) >
Sept: 05 4:31 PM
To OGC) (FBI) ol C
Subject: RE; nformation b2
L7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"Z - bEmaills

----- Original Message----~

From:l pGe) (FBI) ne

Sent: Thursday, rebruary U3, 2:15PM k;;)
NSL VIO-19732

6/22/2007



Message

b6
L7C
To: (o) (FBI) B2
. Cc: (FBI) O7E
Subject: information
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - et o
NON-RECORD Duplicate

Page 4 of 5

NI
e L

Emaiils

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

NSL VIO-19733
6/22/2007



Message ' Page 5 of 5

“DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBIClassification Gulde G-3, gated 1797, ForeigmCounterintettigence investigationrs—

NSL VIO-19734
6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 4
I bGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Friday, August 12, 2005 10:32 AM L7C
)
To: FBI) b -
Subject: RE: b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASS'IF"IED
NON-RECORD '
D5
b6
biC
bho
----- Original Message----- »7C
From: ? tFBI) ho
Ser..t:_ELidauugus.t.lLZQ.Qﬁ.l9:36 AM FE
To: (OGC) (FBI) v
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD v
b5
----- Original Message-----
From (OGC) (FBI) ~
Serl;:maauumm,), 7005 12:52 PM - Do
To (OGC) (FBI); fosc) (rB1) 27C
Subject
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Sect.

NON-RECORD

cef foGc)(FI);|

Se?muednﬁdMumma_zloos 6:28 AM
To OGC) (FBI
bGe) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Slightly reviseq |EC

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19735

@

oo
[0 ISV I oY



Message

6/22/2007

Page 2 of 4

}
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emalils, Sect.6
----- Of‘Qmﬂ.MﬁiiaQLl ,
From OGC) (FBI) . b6
Sent: Tuesdav, Auaust 02, 2005 6:14 PM b7C
To: OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)IZ' b5
GC)(FBI) )
Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, S
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
————— Original Message----—- bo
From:] (OGC) (FBI) h7o
Sent: Tuesday, August UZ, 4:36 PM 65
To;[ JoGe) (FBI);| [0GC)(FBI)
cqd [(OGC) (EBI _
Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC
SENSITIVE BUT INCLASSIFIED Duplicate CGC4 - "C™ emalls, Sect

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19736



Message .
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emai lv Sect

-----Original Message----- =, .
NG From: [0GC) (FBI)
o Sent: t 02, 2005 1:59 PM
Dr' - Ta OGC)(FBI)]
2

Ca (0GC
Subject: Slightly revisec C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 5
NON-RECORD - - |

Duplicate 0OGC4 - "(C" emd¢ls,_3 y
6/22/2007 o




Message

emails

oy .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF]ED

SENSITIVE BUT U NCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

il




Message | Page 1 of 4

[OGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) oo
Sent: _Thursdav _August 11 2005 3:49 PM b7C
To: OGC) (FBIy
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_thanks] | bs
he
_____ Oridi L L7C
FromI |(OGC) (FBD) . b6
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:22 A B7c
To [0GC) (FBI) [OGC) (FBI) '
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
618
b7C
----- Qriginal Message-----
From| locc) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesdav. August 10, 2005 12: ) K70
Tol (OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) S
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B , . . ,
NON-RECORD ‘ Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Gect
----- Original Message-----
From: |(0GC) (FBI) be
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM >
To foGC) (FBI) p7C

Cc [OGC)(FBD) [0GC) (FBI) D5
Subject: FW: Slightly revisedl fC

NSL VIO-19739

6/22/2007



Message - Page 2 of4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails, Set. 6
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message----- : :b 6
From|( [OGC) (FBI) biC
Serln_masday.Augus.tm._ZQQf 6:14 PM D5
To: 0GC) (FBI){ |coGe) (FBI);|:|
[ [OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Slightly revisec‘:lEC
TS&EOF;\II%%SSTUNQLM Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails, Sect.
----- Qriginal Message----- -
From| [oGC) (FBI) S
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM eie
To GC) (FBI){ IOGC)(FBI) b5
Cc [(OGTy (EBL)
Subject: RE: Slightly revised FC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate PGC4 - "C" emails, Sect

NSL VIO-19740

6/22/2007



Message

oo o
{1 1 Oy

6/22/2007

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C"

emails, Sect. ©

Page 3 of 4

..... Or. i —————
From: |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 1:59 PM
To:| [{OGC)(FBI);

| (0GC) (FBI)

GC) (FBI

Cc: [o

Subject: Slightly reviseq

EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19741




Message ' Page 4 of 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emalls, Sect. ¢

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19742

6/22/2007



Message

OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 4

From: OGC) (FBl)
Sent:  Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:47 PM
To: | kFBI)
Subject: FV\,{ information in an NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

005 11:22 AM
OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: information in an NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ssistant General Counse b 6
National Security Law Branch ’b7 C
Office of General Counsel FB!

oice b2
ager

ecure Fax

ax

----- Original Message-----
Fromy  OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:07 AM
To; (OGC)(FBI)
Cc| (ERI

Subject: W

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

informaticn in an NSL

oo
[
(]

~d DO

]

b6
piIcC
k2
b7E

Puplicate "C"2 - emalls

(v L4 LS Lol

From‘ bGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:07 AM
Toy J(FBI)

CCP [FBI)
Subject: Fw] |information in an NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

~

b7E

"C"Z

),
o
e
}_l
I..J .
@]
o1}
.y
D

emaills

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19743



Duplicate "C"2 -

emailsage 2 of 4

Message
----- Original Message-----
* From{ FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 6:35 PM b6
Toi (OGC) (FBI) [G: BIC
Subject: RE: information b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" 2 - emails
..... Otiai —
From (OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:48 PM b7C
To: (FBI) b’)
Subject: FW: nformation bf;};,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C"2

6/22/2007

----- Original Message-----

emails

2 - ems

Fro | (1TD) (FBI) ‘
- Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM bo
To (OGC) (FBI) L7C
. Subject: RE information b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED D .
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"
NSE\1O0-10744



Message Duplicate "C" 2 - emailsPagel3of4

Szlutﬂurﬁmﬁbnfary 03, 2005 2:15 PM BIC

T ITD) (FBI) 00

¢ I— BI) T

Subject: TnTormation SRR Duplicate "C"2 - em.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19745

6/22/2007



Message Page 4 of 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19746
6/22/2007



A
E
Duplicate OIG - "A™ 5-18-06 #2, Sect

NSLB 8-11-05

NSL VIO-19747



Message Page 1 of 4
loGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) o gﬁ
Sent:  Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:26 AM ?9’\
)2
To: (FBIY; FBI) o7
Subject: FW. information in an NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email this section

Subject: RE: information in an NSL

Sent; Wednesdar ALt L0 2005 11:22 A be
To: (OGC) (FBI) ;«
b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch

Counsel FBI

Voice b6

Pager PN

Sefure Fax “),I -

Fax b2
----- Original Message-----
From loGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:07 AM
To] [OGC)(FBI)
C| [FBD)
Subject: FW nformation in an NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bZ
b7E
b6
b7C

H,"SHC)

Duplicate "C"2 - emails

Cc: FBI}

NON-RECORD

6/22/2007

bo
b7C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-19748



Message

Duplicate "C"2 - emails Page 2 of 4
----- Original Message-----
Sent: j:ursaay, February U3, 2005 6:35 PM bIC
Toi |oce) (FBIY;] |(rD) (FBI) P
Subject: RE: information :bé
b7y

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C"2 -

emails

-----Original Message-----

ena:

From:| pGC) (FBI) nG
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:48 PM .
Tol FBI) S
Subject: FW information - 2
b7E
ﬁ%ﬁ%%%m__sm Duplicate "C"2
----- Original Message-----
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Februa 2005 4:31 PM ol
To (OGC) (FBI) n7C
Subject: RE} nformation o
SO FN
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED L7k

NON-RECORD

Cuplicate "C"2 - emaills

6/22/2007

NSC VID-19749



Message

Duplicate "C"2Z - emails

Page 3 of 4

--___0 {fatl ____
Froml | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 2:15 PM

NON-RECORD

To: l(1TD) (ERT)
Cc| FBI)
Subject information

bo
b7C

bz
b7E

Duplicate

HiEaRi e

z

emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19750



Message Page 1 of 2

| loGC) (INT)
From: | koGe) (FBY) b6
Sent:  Wednesday, August 10, 2005 8:14 AM 70
To: FBI) o2
Cc: {OGC)(FBI) b7D

Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7C
..... Ori —
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 8:40 AM
To! oce)ren] locc) (Fe)| locc) (Fa1);
(FBIM OGC) (FRIM GCYFBN
[cTD) (FBI)| [T0GC) (0GA); I oec_l) (FBI
0GC) (FBIY (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI
| |ZOGC5 (FBI); CTD)(FBI) i
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI ] pGC)(FBI) 1%
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment n7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
p7C
Let me know if you have any comments. '
Thanks
Unit Chie : o7C

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

NSL VIO-19751
6/22/2007



Message

STU 111 |
Unclassified Fax| ]
Secure Fax| |

----- OrmnaLMessanr:—[
Fromj OGC)(FBI)

Serlﬂ&adnﬂsdaum st 03, 2005 11:10 AM
To DGC) (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

Subject: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Branch
Office of General Counse! FBI

Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19752

Page 2 of 2

O
SN

o o
@)



O CONTAINEL

Duplicate 0OIG - "A" 5-18-06 #2, Sect. ¢

T U EN-E

NSLB 7-28-05

NSL VIO-19753



Message Page 1 of 3

| kOGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) he
Sent:  Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:07 AM B0
To: | i:1) 7
Cc: FBI) b7E
Subject: FW information in an NSL
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails
-----Original Message-----
From:| | (FBI) hé
Sent: 05 6:35 PM SR
To: OGC) (FBI)| | (ITD) (FBI) & ;*-’
Subject: RE information |63
b7E
. :I(E)NNSEI‘EI\CI;I(E)EST UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - enails
----- Original Message----- b6
From{ PGC) (FBI) o
Sem:imm&mmﬁoos 4:48 PM biC
To (FBI) b2
Subject: FW: ’nformation bhiE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 cmail

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19754
6/22/2007



Message Page 2 of 3

-----QOriginal Message-----

From] |(ITD) (FBI) b
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM .
To: 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: information o)

. h7E
ﬁ%%%Té&é%ggImu_N_c_LAisSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emaills

From| |(OGC) (FBI) b2
Sjn.l"_'[hmdau_EAbiuary 03, 2005 2:15 PM B7E,
T {ITD) (EBIY b6
Cc ~BI) .
Su H Information fi

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : v i :
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - email

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19755
6/22/2007



Message

OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 2

From:

OGC) (FBI) -

Sent:  Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:03 AM 70

To:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[oGeyFBI)
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment

bo
b7C

----0Original Message-----

From

Sent:
To

ugust 04, 2
OGCY(FBI)

koGe) (FBI)

0GC) (FBI)]

(OGC) (FBIY

CTD) (FBIJ
(OGC) (FBI)]

OGC) (FBI)

foGe

koac) (rBD);

(FBI):

ImyGT) (0GA)] I70GC) (FBI);

[0GC) (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

c: BOWMAN, MARTON E. {OT] (FBI;
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[CTD)(FBI)

[OGC) (FBI);

1 KOGC)(FBI)

Duplicat

m

FEmail this

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19760

biC

secti



Message

Frornl

|OGC)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Aug
T¢

Subject: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Office of General Counsel FBI

Voice
Pager
becure Fax

[Fax

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

st 03, 2005.11:10 AM

OGC) (FBLY

[coce) (rBI)

NSL VIO-19761

Page 2 of 2

be
B7C



Message ‘ Page 1 of 2

(0GC) (INT)
From: 0GC) (FBI) Lo
Sent: _Monday, August 08, 2005 2:52 PM =
To: | koce)Fa)
Subject: FW. 2709 Attachment
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bo

From: Ge) (FBI) ole
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2 :
|<oGe)(FB); (0GC) (FBI);) lcosc) (Fay;
(FBL): | (0GC) (FBI)j] (OGC)(FBL);
(CTD) (FBI); IDGT) (0GA)] [OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBIT] oGC) (FBD)] 0GC) (FBI); |
(OGC) (FBI)} [CIDYFRI
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI) |coaey(Fel)
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email this section
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From| |(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 11:10 AM
To| [(oGe) (FBI);| [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: 2709 Attachment

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD s

FYI

Assistant General Counsel

NSL VIO-19762

6/22/2007



Message | Page 2 of 2

National Security Law Branch
i Counsel FBI

Voice

Pager

Secure Fax D2
Fax

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19763

6/22/2007



Message

DGC) (INT)

From[ loce) (Fay) }l:) {:c
.

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 5:27 PM o7

To: | foce) (Fei)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

05
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19764

6/22/2007



Message - Page 10f2

J(OGC) (INT)
From: | oGey (FBI) ??C
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:22 PM .
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Sorry to bother you again
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
5
b5

NSL VIO-19/65

6/22/2007



Message Page 2 of 2

05

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19766
6/22/2007



Message

IOGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 2

From: | (OGC) (FBI) }36/
N RARA:
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2005 2:30 PM b5
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thanks a lot!
----- Original Message
From: DTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 2:29 PM 176
To: [0GQ) (FBI) be
Subject: jole)
UNCLASSIFIED 56
NON-RECORD -
- b7C
b5
Hope this helps.
b6
ss4 b7C
Assistant Section Chief h2
Technical Programs Section
—Onerational Techpaloay Division
CI alonl R
From OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2005 5:25 PM bh7C

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19767



Message

To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2 of 2

thanks.Q
----- Ori Message-----

From | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 12 2005 4:50 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

AT TISSY Sometmng 7

thanks for any insight you can provide.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19768

b7C

O oC
~1I o 0
x



Message Page 1 of 2

(OGC) (INT)
From: | loae) ()
Sent:  Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:37 AM , b6
To: loce) (FBI) b7C
ce: | [oce) (FeIY| [(oGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) b5
(FB)
Subject: RE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bo
b7C
---.._Or' inal Meccaage-----
Froml I(OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 7:39 PM b6
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) , b7C
Cc: | (OGC) (FBL);| kocc) (FeD)] [060) 15
(FBI)
Subject: RE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie,
b5
bo
b7C

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

=LUnit Chief

(@
(@

OGN

oy
N ~J

NSL VIO-19769
6/22/2007



Message ~ Page2o0f2

Quantico, VA 22135

Tel b2z
Fa

----- Original Message-—---

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 5:49 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW _

OO
-1
2

O
&

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

00
b6
b7C

Thanks,
Julie

From: [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:56 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7D

suject] ] o5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Juliel

[ 1]

UNCLASSIFIED

5 b o
-1 oy U

@

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19770
6/22/2007



Message

Page 1 of 3-

(OGC) (INT)
From: | | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: _Tuesday,July 12, 2005 11:28 AM
To: Jiosc) i)

Subject: RE: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Qriginal Message----- b
mmlﬂJ Josc) (FBIZ®

Sent: 22AM D7C
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Very interesting. |

-—---Original Message-----

Fromj_ (0GC) (FBI) |

Sent: Tuesday_July 12, 2005 11:20 AM

Toy pGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

..... O el ———
Fromi focc) (Far)

Seruuﬁdauuhl_lLZDﬂﬁJI' 1:04 AM
T: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19771
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Message

6/22/2007

Page 2 of 3
When you have a chance, I'd like to hear what had to say. Just interested.
anks -
----- Original M —mmen
From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. July 11, 2005 2:26 PM
To (OGC) (FBI)
Ccj [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please give me a call so we can discuss this further. Thanks

SS I
Assistant Section Chi )

Technical Programs Section

Division

-----Original Message-----

From:| |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 0/, :54 PM

To;

Cc
Su

~J

o o

OTD) (FBI)

KOGC) (FBI)

bject: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19772
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Message

thanks|

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19773

Page 3 of 3



Message

Page 1 of 2

OGC) (INT)
From: | loce) (FBI) b6
Sent: AM bic
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate This sectio email dated 7/12/00

-—--Original Message-—-—-
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:04 AM

To: | JoGe) (FBI)

Subject: F'W: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

Duplicate This section email dated

————-Orgmnar ressage
From
Sent:
To
Cc
Subject: RE: CALEA

OTD) (FBI)
726 PM
(OGC) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)

onday, July

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b
biC

Dupliicate This secticn emaill dated

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19774

/
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Message

Page 2 of 2

From|

| (0GC) (FBI)

Se
To:

1:54 PM
(QTD) (FBI)

o

Cc:

O
Ced

[oGe) (FBI)

Subject: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate This section emall dated 7/

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19775



Message

Page 1 of 4

| KOGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) nE
Sent:  Friday, July 08, 2005 9:27 AM h70
To: | [FBI) b2
Cc: kFey b7E
Subject: FW| information
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
o]
b7C
-----Original Messan@ ez b6
From: (FBI) L7C
Sent ‘01 PM b2
To: OGC) (FBI); (FBI) Coe
cc: GD) b7t
Subject: RE] fnformation
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
kb
b7C
Hope th'at helps,

Cc|

FBI)

Subject: RE

nformation

SE

6/22/2007

SITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

bo
b7C

h7FE
PLYL )

NSL VIO-19776



Message B _ | Page 2 of 4

NON-RECORD

ljid you ever do an NSL here?

| would appreciate it.

thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: (FBIL)

Sent: Thurs Febr 03, 2005 6:35 PM
To: [(occ) (FeI) | (rTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE{ |information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.

15
bL7C

b7E
1

----- OrmuaLMessaue—l' mas=s L~
From 0GC) (FBI) DO

Sent:Thursdav Fehruary 03 2005 4:48 PM Bc
To: FBI) b7
Subject: FW; nformation hTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . oo
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2

D
=
o
-
-
3]
1
M
@]

-----Original Message-----
From] |(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM b

To: oGe) (FBT) PO
Subject: RE: information b7C
b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD b /.Dupiicate "ew 2 - emails, S¢

NSL VIO-19777
6/22/2007



Message Palge 3of4

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.

----- Original Messaqge-----
Fro | (0GC) (FBI) be

Sent: ruary 03, 2005 2:15 PM -
ToH (ITD) (FB]) b7C
Cq (FBI) b2
Subject: |information b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - email

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19778

6/22/2007

1




Message Page 4 of 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19779
6/22/2007



Page 1 of 1

Message
(OGC) (INT)
From| lioce) Faiy. p
Sent: _ Thursday, July 07, 2005 1:54 PM b7C
To: OTD) (FBI)
Ce: [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: CALEA

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate This sectiocon emaill dated

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19780



Message |

(OGC) (INT)

Page | of 3

From: |

Sent:

To: |

[oGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL

—SENSITHVYEBUTUNCLASSIFED-

NON-RECORD

| (OGC) (FBI)
Friday, January 21, 2005 12:50 PM

b5

-----Original Message----- )
From:|_ |OGC) (FBI)
Sent; Fridav, January 21, 2005 12:49 PM

To:

(OGC)

Subject: RE: NSL

—SENSIHVE BUT UNCHASSIFED—

NON-

RECOR

(FBI)

—~

Duplicate "C"Z

(D
=
o
E_I
E —
n
U2
D
@]
t
[._..)

-----Qriginal Message-----

From

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005

8:49 AM

To] loce) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL

—SENSITH/EFBUT-UNEHASSIHED

NON-RECORD

[(OGC) (FBI) L6

b7C

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.

6/22/2007

From:|_ |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 1:54 PM
Toj (OGC) (FBL) b6
Ce: | (FBD); oGy p7C
Subject: FW: NSL no
N7

- L7E

NON-RECORD Duplicate "CV2 emaills, Sect

NSL VIO-19781



FT Page 2 of 3

Duplicate "C"2 -emaills, Sect. 1

Message S 'R

----- QOriginal Message-----
From KFBI) |
Sent: Thursdav. Januarv 20, 2005 10:32 AM b6
To: FBI} biC
gc ﬁ;A) b2
ubject: FW: N5L N
: ’ DR
-UNGLASSHFED R . .
NON.RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1
(S -
----- Orli.ﬂlﬂaLMﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ.;l L
From (OGA) Lo
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:14 AM 17
To: [ FB) 12
Subject: RE: NSL BIE
'E%%%E%%%& Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1
-----Original Message-----
From| [FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:00 AM bie
Toy |(0GA) o
Subject: RE: NSL b2
b7E
—UNESEASSHHED-
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.
NSL VIO-19782

6/2272007



Message

----- QOriginal Message-----

Sent: Mondav. January

OGA)

52:36 PM

Tol

[FBI)

Subject: NSL

—UNGLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

Page 3 of 3

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Se¢

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

“UNCEASSIFED

“SENSITIVE BUT UNESEASSIHED

SENSITIVEBUTUNCLASSIHED

6/22/2007

Duplicate "C"2 - emails,

165
)
@]
t

NSL VIO-19783



Message

Page 1 of 1

|(OGC) (INT)
From: | [(OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2004 12:00 PM
To: | ] (ITD) (FBI)
: Subjecti |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19784
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Message

Page 1 of |

OGC) (INT)
From: | foGe) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, December 08, 2004 10:24 AM
To: | [OGC) (FBI)
Subject EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19795
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Message

(OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 8

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:51 AM

To:

(ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Il send you my draft (probably within a day or two) and see what you think|:|

----- Original Message-----
Fro llTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:49 AM

To:

0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(@)

ool
~J
'®)

Ty
I

o)
!

o8]
()
@

Duplicate "CV"2 - emails,

-—--Original Message-----

From
Se "
To:

OGC) (FBI)
nber 15, 2004 11:09 AM
(ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19796



Page 2 of 8

Message
Dupliicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1

----- Qriginal Message-----

From| |(xTD) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 10:43 AM n7C

Tos OGC) (FBI) '

Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sec
----- Original Messaqe----- -
From loGe) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 10:24 AM n7C

To: ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

NSL VIO-19797

6/22/2007



Message Page 3 of 8

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ i ~
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2Z - emails, Sect.

----- Original Message-----
From: D) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM ;b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.

NSL VIO-19798
6/22/2007



Message

6/22/2007

Page 4 of 8
Duplicate "C"2 - emalls,

----- Orjainal Messade
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM

To:| |
Subject: RE: a

ITD) (FBI)
tional Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-19799

®
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Message Page Sof 8
Duplicate "C"2 - emalls, S

U
O
T

-----Original Message——---
From| kD) (FBI) bé

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM

) '—," (‘1
To] loce) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sec

o
-3
30
e X
f

H
~
o
()]
o
T
os]
=
oo
1O

(!

Sent: Wednesday Qctober 13, 2004 3:49 PM
To; (ITD) (FBIL)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

NON-RECORD puplicate "C"2 - emails, Set

NSL VIO-19800
6/22/2007



Page 6 of 8

Message
-----0Original Message----- .
From:| | (ITD) (FBI) b
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM A
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
o NON-RECORD )
Duplicate "C" 2 - emails, Sect. 1

From: GC) (FBI) Dﬁi .

Sent: £ U8, 2003 1.0/ PM nlC
T (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: ational Security Letters
S,,E,N.SI_I.I.V_E,_BUI_U_NQLA§§LEED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-19801
Duplicate "C"Z2 - emails, Sect. 1
6/22/2007



Message Page 7 of 8

Duplicate "C"2 - emalls,

NSL VIO-19802
6/22/2007



Message : Page 8 of 8

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

NSL VIO-19803

6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of §

OGC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: __Monday, November 15, 2004 10:24 AM
To: TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

oo
~1 N
)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o o
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails,

[6p]
D
)
t

_____ Origi qe-----
From: I (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM nE
To| [OGC) (FBI) Y
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1

NSL VIO-19804
6/22/2007



Message .. ) Page 2 of 5
8 Duplicate "C"2 emalls, Sect. 1 g
----- Original Message-----
From| |(OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Thursdav Qctaper 14, 11:00 AM 06
To: ITD) (FBI) 570
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect

NON-RECORD

BLCL AT A 4 000

6/22/2007

NOL VIV 1J0UJ



Message

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 3 of 5

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Se
ITD) (FBI)
004 10:20 AM Ei@

ecurity Letters

Sent; October 13, 2004 3:49 PM
To: ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ational Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emalls, Sect
-----Original Message-----
! (YO )
Sept: Thecday October 12 2004 5:06 PM bo
To OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) , N . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2"™ - emails, Sec

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19800



Page 4 of §

Message - ) ~ . .
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1
-----Original Message----- . b6
From:| (OGC) (FBI) H7C
Sent: Friday, October 083, :07 PM o
To:| [TTD) (FBI)

Subject: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , ] ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - email

T
18 4

NSL VIO-19807

6/22/2007
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Message

Duplicate "C"2Z - emails,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

‘_SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19808
6/22/2007




Message Page 1 of 6
OGC) (INT)
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:31 PM b7C
To: | FBI) B2
ce: | foGC) (FBI) b7k
Subject: FW: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Referral/Direct "C"2 - emails,
NON-RECORD
----- Orjginal M ,
From{ (OGC) (FBI) ,‘
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:11 PM bo
TOI (ITD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE? ational Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"Z2 emails, Sect.
NON-RECORD
---—-Qrigi s nal Message-----
From| ~ JrTo) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM foYs)
To: OGC) (FBI) BIC

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

NSL VIO-19809

6/22/2007

Sec



Message Page 2 of 6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1

NSL VIO-19810
6/22/2007



Message

From

Se

Page 3 of 6

To

Su

6/22/200

t: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM ‘
(ITD) (FBI) C
ject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"Z2 - emails, Sect. 1
NON-RECORD )
Fromi ko) (Fa1) ield)
Sent: 04 10:20 AM oiC
To (OGC) (FBI)
Su T RE. Curity Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED i o )
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"Z - emails, Sect. 1
_____ Or i ———
From lOGC) (FBI) b6
Ser'_tu&ed,ugs_dﬂ&ftober 13, 2004 3:49 PM >
Tos (ITD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o o
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.

7

NSL VIU-19011



Dup-icate "C"2 - emaills, Sect.

Message Page 4 of 6

-----Original Message-----

From{ [(TTD) (FBI)
Sent:_Tuesdav. QOctober 12,2004 5:06 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

1 o

@)

oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Dupiicate "C"2 - emails, Sect

From:| |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM neG
To |er) (FBI) o
Subject: ational Security Letters p7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails,

92!
D
@]
-+

NSL VIO-19812
6/22/2007



Message L . . ‘ | Page 5 of 6

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19813
6/22/2007



Message Page 6 of 6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19814
6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 1

|(OGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) né
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM b0
To: | |OGC) (FBIl); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); b5
(0GC)
Subject: FW
Duplicate OGC4 - "C" FEmails, Sect. 1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B ,
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From| 0GC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM leyie
To |(FBD) A
Subject: :b/_':,
bT7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OCG4 -~ "C" Emzils, Sect

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19815

6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 2

OGC) ({INT)
From: | [(oGce) (FBI)
Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2004 2:58 PM bo
To: | [FBI) h7C
ce: | [FBi| [FB1y; (OGC) b2
(FBI) b7E
Subject: RE]| } NSL 1ssue b4
. b7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
B7C
----- Original Message-----
From: (FBI) bé
Seu.t:.ELidaLAunustlr, 2004 1:31 PM b0
To (QGC) (FBI) loGe) (rBT) © /-
Cc FET); FBI) b2
SuD]'El:l.'!‘I SL Issue b7E
b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B0
NON-RECORD J
H |
b5
bb
b7C
b4
b7D
b2
bTE
Thanks for your help.
Clate Division Counsel

NSL VIO-19816
6/22/2007



Message

bz

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19817

Page 2 of 2



Message

DGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 3

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2004 12:51 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: BOWMAN, IONE (0o (FRD-
(OGC) {FBIY;

[(OGC) (FBN

Subject: RE: questions from SEI |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

loaey (ernd

OGCT (FBI)

----Original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. {(OGC) (FBI)

SeTIMaLMaLZLlQQﬂ.IIZ:OZ PM
To: (0GC) (EBL)

0GC) (FBI

Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)|

DGC) (FBI)

loce) (FaIY;

%lquestions from SE|:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From| [(oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 10:43 AM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

LoGo) (Fe)

Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC} (F
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: questions from de

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1)

(0GC) (FBI)|

-----Original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:51 PM

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19818

b6
b7C
b2
b7E
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Message

6/22/2007

Page 2 of 3

To: (Div09) (EBD] b|v09) (FBI)
Cc:I'B'GWMAN, WARTO BI); [oivosy (FeD;[ |

;koivw) (FBI);
S : RE: [

ubject: RE: questions from S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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--_--or‘ i ———
From. toivoe) (FBI)
nt' ednesday, May 134 PM

J(D|v09) (FBI)

ni, Valerie E. ( N, MARION E_{Div0a) (FRT
| (D|v09)(FBI), Div09) (FBI); :l
: RE: guestions from Sq |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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----Original Message-----
Frommmvw) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 2004 1:37 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI);
I__P_|D|v09) G | (Divo9) (FBI)
Subject: FW: questions from S

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
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Message

Page 3 of 3

Thanks.

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 7:27 EM
To: | (Div09) (FBI) kDiv09) (FBI);
BOWMAN, MARION E. (DivOQ? %FBI)

Subject: questions from S

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the email everyone but|:|got from SO_] Do we need to
discuss the answers?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19820

b6
bicC
b2

by

b6
b7C

2

pIC






